

Andrew M. Roud
2560 Lord Baltimore Drive
Baltimore, Maryland 21244
Curriculum Vitae

Career Summary

Andrew M. Roud has worked in the real estate development industry for the past 34 years both across the United States, and for over decade in Western Europe. He has experience in transformative, complex entitlement, zoning, and legislative and economic development initiatives and brings with him measurable success in various regions both domestically and internationally. Mr. Roud also has served as an Adjunct Professor of International Development at the University Of Maryland Colvin School Of Real Estate Development.

Career History

St. John Properties

Regional Partner	Present
Vice President – Land Use, Legislative, Governmental, Political Director	2013-2015
Development Director	2009-2013

MDG Europe

Managing Director, Amsterdam, Netherlands	2003-2009
---	-----------

McArthurGlen

Director of Development, Dusseldorf, Germany	1997-2003
--	-----------

Opus East

Project Director	1995-1997
------------------	-----------

Amec Patson, Phillips Financial

Project Manager	1987-1995
-----------------	-----------

Educational Background

University of Western Ontario, London, Canada	
Bachelor of Art, Urban Development/Geography	1987

Civic

As a leader and active member of the community, Mr. Roud has served and continues to serve on numerous boards and committees.

Current Board & Memberships

Economic Alliance of Greater Baltimore, Board Member	2014-Present
Prince George's County Economic Development Corp, Treasurer	2014-Present
Leadership Maryland	2012
Bowie State University, Foundation Board Member	2009-2016
University of Maryland Bowie Health Center	2021-Present
Community Advisory Council Inaugural Chair	

Greater Bowie Chamber of Commerce, President	2018-2019
Prince George's County Bowie MARC, Board Member	2012-Present
University of Maryland Colvin School of Real Estate, Council of Advisors	2010-Present
University of Maryland Colvin School of Real Estate Development, Adjunct Professor	2010-2013
John Hopkins University, Carey Business School, Edward St. John School of Real Estate, Guest Lecturer	2010-Present
Georgetown University School of Continuing Studies, Guest Lecturer	2011-Present
Freestate ChalleNGe Academy, Board member	2013-Present
Urban Land Institute TOD Product Council, Board member	2013-Present
Urban Land Institute Baltimore	2009-Present
National Association of Industrial and Office Properties	2013-Present
International Council of Shopping Center	2002-Present

Past Service

Holy Cross Elementary School, Garret Park, MD, past Board Chairman, Current Board Member	2002-Present
Chevy Chase Club	2007-Present
Canadian Club of Washington, D.C., past Board member, Canada	1993-1995
US Chamber of Commerce, San Francisco, CA, past Director	1991-1993
Belden Club, San Francisco, CA	1991-1993

Social Activities

Chevy Chase Club, Chevy Chase, Maryland

Personal Interests

Ice Hockey, Sailing, Golf, Canoeing